



OUT15/26745

Mr Hamish Aiken  
Team Leader  
Resource Assessments Planning Services  
Department of Planning and Environment  
GPO Box 39  
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Email: [hamish.aiken@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:hamish.aiken@planning.nsw.gov.au)

Dear Mr Aiken

**Chain Valley Colliery Modification 2 (SSD-5465)  
Response to Submission**

I refer to your email dated 21 September 2015 advising that the Response to Submissions document for Chain Valley Colliery Modification 2 is now available.

NSW Department of Industry, Skills and Regional Development, Division of Resources & Energy (DRE) has reviewed the *Chain Valley Colliery – Modification 2 Response to Submissions Section 96 Modification to SSD-5465* dated September 2015.

DRE notes the comments of the proponent, but maintains the recommended conditions of approval as stated in our letter dated 6 August 2015 (reference OUT15/20282) are standard conditions for all new and existing modifications for mining activities to bring them into line with contemporary mining regulation requirements.

Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact Peta Johannessen, Project Officer, Industry Coordination, on (02) 4931 6613.

Yours sincerely



Adrian Delany  
A/Director Industry Coordination  
30.9.15